From: Office of the Secretary of the Faculty Form Notification

To: Kim Grocholski
Subject: Meeting Notice for College of Letters and Science Academic Planning Council
Date: Friday, September 30, 2022 8:24:10 AM

H

College of Letters and Science Academic Planning Council on 10/04/2022 at 01:00 pm
Meeting will take place at 52 Bascom Hall,
1. Announcements/Information

2. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of notes — September 20, 2022

b. Item to be Noted for the Record: MA 975L&S : Gender and Women's Studies

Lumen Proposal: https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=563

c. Request for Comment: UW Madison, School of Education, MS-Curriculum & instruction,
Named Option “World Language Education”

Lumen Proposal: https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=1268
d. Annual Report of the L&S Academic Planning Council

3. Approval Items:

a. iISchool, MS-Information named option, “Research” to replace discontinued Certificate of
Specialist in Library and Information Studies

Lumen Proposal (MS-information: Research) https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?
key=1237

Lumen Proposal (Parent - MS572L&S:Information) https://next-

guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=1012

b. Department of Mathematics request to create a new “Named Option” and rename one
“Named Option” under the BA/BS Mathematics

(Parent- BA 634: Mathematics):

i. New Named Option, “Mathematics for Data Science” Lumen proposal: https://next-
ide.wi rogramadmin/?key=128

ii. Renaming Named Option “Mathematics for Data and Risk Analysis” to “Mathematics for

Statistical Analysis and Risk Assessment”
Lumen Proposal: https://next-guide.wisc.edu/programadmin/?key=1115

4. Updates from the L&S Curriculum Committee

Discussion:
5. Consultations of the Dean (Liberal Arts 2030 Working Group Report)
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